
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 8:30am 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – June 22, 2016 Public Participation Meeting & Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

a. Trauma Informed Care – Staff Presentation 

b. Collective Unit Report 

c. Director’s Report 

9. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Family Care Updates 

b. Resource Center Building Update 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Contracted Staff vs. Employee Status 

e. Vouchers 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. New Business 

a. Door County Public Benefit Fraud Report with Comparisons to State 

b. Request to Move Contracted Staff into County Positions 

c. Proposed Decrease in Psychiatric Hours 

d. 5310 Grant Application  

e. Increased Hours for Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) Position for 2017 

f. Donation from Advocates for Independent Living  

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, August 9, 2016 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 
 

 

Wednesday, July 12, 2016 
8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING (2017 Budget Public Hearing) 
****** Wednesday, June 22, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. ***** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held the first of two public participation 
meetings.  The purpose of the meeting was to receive public comments regarding the 
programs, services and budget currently provided by the Department of Human 
Services.  The Notice of Public Hearing appeared in the June 15, 2016 and June 18, 
2016 issues of the local newspaper, the Door County Advocate and on radio 
announcements.  The affidavit of publication is attached to these minutes. 
 
Chairman Mark Moeller called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 4:00 
p.m.  Human Service Board members and staff present introduced themselves.  The 
Chair then shared the public participation meeting process formalities.  A written sign-in 
sheet for the public guests present and those that wished to speak was provided to the 
Recording Secretary and to the Chairman to acknowledge requests.  This list is also 
attached to these minutes. 
 
Mr. Moeller asked those individuals to speak before the Board and the following is a 
compilation of the public comments made.  No written correspondence was received prior 
to the meeting regarding the 2017 budget. 
 

1. Jane Herlitz – JAK’s Place/Lakeshore CAP: 
Jane is the new Director at JAK’s Place.  Currently the Door County 
Department of Human Services provides funding for a Meal Program and an 
Employment Opportunity Program for those individuals with a mental health 
diagnosis plus funding for a Community Support Program Medical Technician.  
JAK’s Place has plans to initiate 4 new programs to assist service veterans, 
women, sexual assault victims and families.  Jane thanked the department for 
the support and would appreciate that the funding would continue. 
 

Mr. Moeller asked if anyone else wished to add any comments and then thanked the 
public for their participation.   
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

12



23



34



45



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 22, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the June 22, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services 

Board to order at 4:08pm after the Public Participation Meeting at the Government 

Center’s Chamber Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan 

Lundahl, Joe Miller and Nancy Robillard. 

Excused: Wayne Kudick and Robert Rau 

Staff Present:  Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori McFarlane–Deputy Director and Shawn 

Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  Jane Herlitz-JAK’s Place and Susan Kohout-Door County Board 

 

Board members present established a quorum. 

 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Roy Englebert to adopt the agenda.  

All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Nancy Robillard motioned to approve minutes from the May 10, 2016 Human Services 

Board meeting. This was seconded by Megan Lundahl.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

A correspondence was received from Advocates for Independent Living II LLC (AIL) 

offering a donation for a radio ad for the ADRC.  The ADRC ad would air prior to the daily 

weather or other sponsorship and AIL’s ad would air after the sponsored material. This 

will be addressed at the next scheduled meeting. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

Joe Krebsbach shared that a new contract will be developed with Lake Shore Cap for the 

remainder of the 2016 Community Support Program (CSP) Medical Technician services 

now that NAMI’s contract has ended plus funding for a Peer Specialist Program will be 

added to the contract.  NAMI had already received the entire 2016 funding for the Meals 

Program and work experience program at JAK’s Place. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

6



 

 

8.  Program Reports- 

a. Collective Unit Report 

After a question was asked about the 181 pinwheels displayed in front of the 

ADRC/Senior Resource Center in recognition of World Elder Abuse Awareness Day, 

it was explained that these were Door County referrals investigated in 2015.  Reports 

could have been for Adult Protective Services (those over 60) or Adults at Risk (Ages 

18-60 with disabilities) and would include things such as physical abuse, neglect, 

financial exploitation, or self-neglect. 

b. Director’s Report 

All manager positions have been filled. 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Family Care Updates 

 On June 13th, the department received notice from the Wisconsin Department 

of Health Services that the Family Care/IRIS 2.0 Concept Plan was being 

withdrawn. 

 Health Services Secretary Kitty Rhoades died unexpectedly on June 18th. The 

Deputy Secretary, Tom Engels, is serving as interim Secretary until a 

replacement is appointed by the Governor. 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

Joe reviewed the architect’s site plan for the new center. Cost estimates will be 

provided by Immel Construction in the near future. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Currently there is a Behavioral Health Therapist vacancy. 

d. Contracted Staff vs. Employee Status 

This discussion will be during New Business – 2017 Budget Process on the agenda. 

e. Vouchers 

One question was answered about the amount paid to the Rawhide Inc., a treatment 

facility for male children.  The expense was for one child. 

 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

 Susan Kohout, Legislative Committee member, shared that the Wisconsin County 

Association (WCA) will support returning first time non-violent 17 years olds to a 

county’s juvenile justice system with comprehensive funding as part of the act. 

 Currently, there are no challenges to change the Governor’s sole authority to make 

administrative rule without public input. 

 

11. New Business- 

a. HIPPA – Risk Assessment/Risk Mitigation/Policy Procedures 

We are looking to hire a contractor to help with risk assessment which will include a 

possible probe to access our IS system. 

 

7



 

b. Employee Introductory Periods 

This was an FYI on a number of employees that have successfully completed their 

introductory period: 

 Jennifer Bender – Information & Assistance (I&A) Specialist 

 Mary Bink – Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

 Carol Lenius – Adult Protective Services (APS) Case Manager 

 Jason Latva – Regional Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) 

Coordinator 

 Jessica Purdy – Economic Support (ES) Specialist 

 

c. 2017 Budget Process 

Joe Krebsbach discussed the Contracted Staff vs. Employee Status under this 

meeting’s Continued Business.  Currently there are 3 individuals that are contracted 

through our department that meet the definition of an employee.  We have budgeted 

this year for additional contracted employees to provide services to children.  Joe 

shared the desire to bring these contracted employees in-house to improve team work 

and increase revenue.  Joe asked for feedback from the Board regarding moving this 

forward in the 2017 budget or doing it at this time.  The Board suggested that this be 

completed at this time and asked to have it on the agenda for action during next 

month’s meeting. 

d. Employee Survey & Follow-up 

During this month’s all staff meeting a “World Café” forum was used to discuss the 

responses to the survey. General reactions of staff were shared with the Board. The 

same survey will be given again to staff in December to monitor our improvement goal 

of 10%. 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or 

Employee- 

It was suggested that a Door County public benefits fraud report be generated with 

comparisons to the state statistics and brought to the committee. 

 

13. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 immediately following the 2nd Public Participation Meeting 

concerning the 2017 Budget that begins at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the 

Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Joe Miller motioned and Tom Leist seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 5:40pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted,   

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

8



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – July 2016 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

 
A. Brown County Secure Detention for juveniles has given notice that they will stop accepting 

juvenile placements from other counties as of Oct. 1, 2016. This will have a significant impact on 
our use of intervention alternatives. Secure detention has been utilized as a consequence (generally 
72-hour holds) for youth who have violated their court orders. Secure detention is occasionally 
utilized for longer periods of time depending on the risk to community, uncontrollable behaviors of 
youth, and/or as a longer sanction for accountability purposes. The following is data of secure 
detention daily placements for the last 2½ years:  

2014                2015                2016 (Jan-May) 
    155                  160                    93  
 
B. JAK’s Place: The NAMI-Door/JAK’s Place merger with Lakeshore Cap, Inc. is scheduled to be 

finalized on July 1, 2016.  On June 16 NAMI-Door/JAK’s Place held their last board meeting, and the 
new Lakeshore Cap Program Director, Jane Herlitz announced that there will be several new 
programs implemented in the coming months.  A Sexual Assault Group and a group for families 
dealing with Sexual Assault will be facilitated by Monica Davis from the Sexual Assault Center.  
Kathy Pammer, a Certified Counselor will hold a support group for women dealing with depression 
and anxiety.  Kim Rusch, from the Veterans Center in Green Bay, will facilitate a Vet’s PTSD 
Support Group on a monthly basis. 

 
The following individuals have been asked to serve on the JAK’s Place Advisory Committee: Paul 
Klapatch, Amy Kohnle, Sherry Mutchler, and Sheryl Flores.  Ms. Herlitz is also planning to reach out 
to one of the mental health counselors at Northshore Clinic to join the committee.  
 

C. The Children and Families Support Services Unit remains eager to partner with the schools to bring 

resources to them through the integrated school mental health law changes. Schools were provided 

The Wisconsin School Mental Health Framework information furnished by Wisconsin Dept. of 

Public Instruction with hopes of spearheading some ongoing planning with community resources to 

have mental health services available in all our schools. This prevention strategy will hopefully 

connect children and families with the resources necessary to help the mental health needs of our 

youth. We look forward to ongoing discussions and planning with our schools. 

 

D. Economic Support: Food Share on Demand rolled out for the Bay Lake Consortium on July 1.  

This new process means that clients have an opportunity to have Food Share interviews within two 

days of applying, and benefits will be issued more quickly.  Economic Support staff will now be on 

the call center up to 50% of their time with this model.  Directors and managers within the five-

county consortium have been meeting to determine how to assign call center shifts and balance 

other workload issues in the consortium in the most equitable manner.  

 
 

9

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

E. Contracted Mental Health Services: We have been contracting with Baeten Counseling Services 

out of Green Bay for OWI assessments and limited crisis on-call services (one employee providing both 

services).  Baeten has given us notice that they will be terminating this contract as the employee has 

obtained another full-time position.  We are seeking other options to fulfill the OWI assessments.  

   

F. Emergency Detention Enhancement Grant: This grant ended June 30. The consultant we 

contracted with to study our on-call crisis system has presented her final report, and we are reviewing 

her recommendations.  Other accomplishments under the grant included several training events (a 

community-wide training entitled “Empowering Trauma-Exposed Children: Developing Crisis Plans that 

Stimulate Growth”, a crisis training day for our staff and community partners, a dementia focus group, 

Dementia Summit including “First Responders Training”, and crisis triage training for our support staff).  

We also upgraded technology equipment for our on-call staff, updated our on-call policies and 

procedures, and researched the viability of using telehealth to do crisis assessments on Washington 

Island (significant progress made on this front, with more meetings scheduled for ongoing planning).     

 

G. Adult Protective Services: With respect to HIPPA, and the dignity and privacy of those we serve, 

APS is in the process of restructuring and downsizing the I-Team.   Meetings will continue to be held 

on a monthly basis for efficient and effective collaboration.   

 
H. Managers and Director are in the process of scheduling a meeting with State ADRC and Greater 

Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources (GWAAR) representatives to discuss plans for integration of 

the ADRC and Aging Program.   

 
I. The State has implemented a new ADRC Learning Management System whereby training modules 

can be accessed online.  

 

J. ADRC Information & Assistance (I&A) staff are currently working on number 38 of the 91 on the 

waiting list for Family Care.   

 

K. The Senior Resource Center has successfully completed the first ten-week series of the Aging 

Mastery Program. We had 18 participants who actively took part in this course and had a lot of 

positive things to say about their experience. We will be offering this program again in the fall in Sister 

Bay at the Good Samaritan Scandia Village facility. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Human Services staff participated in the DOA administrative site review of the Wisconsin Home 
Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) at We Are Hope on June 15th and 16th. We Are Hope is 
the sub-recipient of our energy program.  A final report of the review will be sent to us soon.  On-
site reviews are conducted every three years.   

 
B. The Alzheimer’s Association presents “Healthy Living for Your Brain and Body” at the Senior 

Center Friday, 7/8/16 at 12:45 p.m.  Memory Screening will be provided the same day by ADRC 

staff from 8:30 – Noon.  Memory Screening will be held again sometime in the fall. 

 

C. The Aging and Disability Resource Center Advisory Board Meeting will be held Monday, July 

18th, 4:00 p.m. at the Senior Center. 

  

10



 

3 
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. Our usage of secure detention for juveniles through June 2016 has exceeded what we had planned 

for the entire calendar year of 2016. Per the Door/Brown County Juvenile Bed Day Agreement, all 
bed days exceeding 110 days will be charged at the regular bed day rate of $140.00/day.  In 
addition to the remaining quarterly payments due under the contract (until Brown County stops 
serving out of county youth on Oct. 1, 2016), Door County will be invoiced $4,480 for the June 
overages and $140.00 per bed day for the remainder of 2016.  

    
B. The Department of Health Services notified Human Services of their award to the agency of funding 

to support the next three children on our agency waiting list. The agency will receive an adjustment 
to our Children’s Long Term Support waiver state contract.  The three families have been 
notified of this availability and working with agency staff to complete the necessary paperwork to 
provide their special needs child with services and supports. We received a small administrative 
reimbursement that will be ongoing. 

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. We’d like to share a portion of a recent training that the Trauma Informed Care Core Team viewed 
on Compassion Fatigue.  A critical piece of building a Trauma Informed agency is attending to 
the secondary trauma, compassion fatigue, and burnout that can sometimes impact staff working in 
the human services.  This training provides some concrete ideas for how to counter compassion 
fatigue and foster resilience within our staff. If interested please view: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/recording/672142828761308420  

 
B. Approximately 45 individuals from our department and community agencies attended the 

Dementia Summit hosted by Human Services at the United Methodist Church on June 24.  The 
day-long event featured an overview of dementia, first responder training to deal with crisis 
situations involving individuals with dementia, communication tips and techniques for caregivers, 
and advice on how to get started in forming a “dementia friendly community,” based on the 
experiences of some existing models.         

 
C. All Economic Support (ES) staff completed a webinar from the Department of Children and Families 

on the upcoming implementation of electronic benefit transfer (EBT) cards for child care 
recipients.  Clients will have dollars loaded on a card to use to pay for child care benefits. This is 
scheduled to roll out in February 2017.  Two ES staff also attended the Wisconsin Social Services 
Association (WSSA) conference in Green Bay in June, which offered great information on 
overpayments and fraud.   

 
V. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. In June, Economic Support (ES) again collaborated with UW Extension and City of Sturgeon Bay 
Parks Department to assist with the “Double Your FoodShare Dollars” campaign.  This program 
allows Door County FoodShare recipients to receive up to $25 additional dollars per week to use at 
the Sturgeon Bay Farm Market.  Funding is provided by Ministry Door County Memorial Hospital.  
ES staff and Human Service office support staff printed labels for all FoodShare households and 
stuffed envelopes with necessary information.  1240 households received the informational mailing 
on how to receive added dollars. *Due to confidentiality, names and addresses of recipients cannot 
be provided to other agencies; for this reason, ES prints labels and stuffs envelopes for mailing.  

 
B. Human Services managers and staff continue to be active participants in the Door County 

Community Partnership for Children and Families and each of this group’s sub-committees.  
Recently, the Collaboration Committee and Provider Education Committee merged into a single 
committee, as it was determined their missions were similar.  The group agreed upon the common 

11

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/recording/672142828761308420


 

4 
 

focus: “To encourage collaboration and provide education and training to community providers by 
identifying and filling gaps and removing overlaps in services.”  The committee hopes to facilitate 
the delivery of two community-wide trainings for community providers each year.  Have you 
checked out the online Community Resource Directory developed by the Partnership’s Resource 
Committee?  http://www.doorcountylibrary.org/community_resources  Please share!     

 
VI. Sharing Our Successes 

 In March 2016, a 17-year-old female began receiving mental health therapy services from our 

department.  Prior to her enrollment in behavioral health services, the client had two separate 

contacts with our crisis team and was hospitalized both times.  She was struggling with some 

potential legal issues, tension at home and past trauma.  She also reported feeling depressed and 

discouraged about not being able to graduate from high school with her class in early summer.   

She initially stated she was going to get her G.E.D.   She refused to even discuss how behind she 

was in her school work; because she was so far behind, she could never get caught up.  The client 

was also assigned a Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) case worker in the Children and 

Families Support Services Unit.  Thanks to the client’s hard work, the therapeutic counseling 

services she received, and the outstanding support and advocacy from her case worker, the client 

was able to graduate on time.  She has since applied for admission to college and hopes to start 

this fall.  

 A couple in their 80’s and their daughter recently met with Elderly Benefit Specialist (EBS) at the 

Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC).  After providing much reassurance and gaining their 

trust, the EBS was able to obtain the following for the couple:  state assistance with Medicare part 

B premium costs, Food Share, Energy Assistance, and a reduction on their monthly telephone bill.   

The following email message was received from their daughter: 

 

“Hi Mary, 

Thanks for your help today.  Mom and Dad seemed hopeful about getting some assistance after 

meeting with you!  

Thanks for making them feel appreciated and comfortable.  I will help them get copies of the 

required supporting documents needed to complete the process.  

Thank you for being resourceful, knowledgeable and respectful.  I wish all government employees 

were like you.” 

 Our Foster Care Coordinator shares the following: “I’d like to give a shout out to a few of our foster 

families who have taken in children with high needs and have been accepting of the large need for 

placement lately.  A few of our families have big families already and have welcomed multiple 

children into their home and taken on that much more responsibility. We’ve seen great progress in 

the children who have been in these homes and how far they’ve come because of the foster 

parents. Foster parents do so much, big and small, and make such a difference each day!” 

 

 One of our APS workers collaborated with the Faith Community Nurse and Northern Door Health 

and Wellness Ministry to help a female veteran who had a significant hoarding problem abate a 

human health hazard in her home.  She solicited funds from the hospital, the Door County Veterans 

office, and the Northern Door Fund.  The woman also paid towards the clean-up bill herself, as the 

bill was significant.   

 

12

http://www.doorcountylibrary.org/community_resources


 

5 
 

 Our Disability Benefit Specialist and an Information & Assistance worker at the ADRC collaborated 
on a case recently due to its complexity.  A client, who was recently diagnosed with early onset 
Alzheimer’s, was thousands of dollars behind on his rent and utilities.  He had lost his job because 
he was not able to keep his schedule straight and could not complete his duties while on the clock. 
The ADRC team helped connect him with local churches and financial resources to help him get 
current on his rent and utilities. He was helped through the Social Security disability process with 
an expedited application and was approved. Additionally, his son was brought up-to-date on his 
inability to properly handle his finances and became his financial power of attorney to prevent 
future mishandling of income and bills. As a byproduct of our work with this client and his son, the 
two are in more frequent contact, and the son is connected with resources to help care for his 
father.  

 

 

 

13



HUMAN SERVICES STATISTICS
UNIT 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD

ADRC

I & A Contacts 1936
Elderly Benefits Specialist (EBS) 

Contacts 189
Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) 

Contacts 118
Adult Protective Service (APS) 

Referrals 130 215 212 100
Contacts 3700+ 3876 4971 3172

Behavioral Health (BH)

Crisis 176 238 192 91

Inpatient Admissions 67 85 93 34
Inpatient Costs  $  193,017.00  $  390,092.00  $  434,021.00  $    42,903.00 

Children & Family Services

Welfare Referrals 81 385 440 216

Juvenile Justice Referrals 40 50 90 34

Birth-Three Participants 67 77 70 49
Case Management 

(FS/CST/CCS/DD) 578 233 126

Community Support Program

Consumers Enrolled 55 57 62 52

Economic Support

Badger Care (BC) Total 4523 4375 4333 3192

FoodShare (FS) Total 2714 2529 2351 2175
Consortium Calls 111044+ 12581

Senior Resource Center

Meals-Congregate 14,295 15831 16092 4471
Meals on Wheels 15047 15809 13718 7387
Meals-Frozen 6260 5788 6276 2703
Transportation- SRC Bus & 

Door2Door 34,254 39000+ 42180 8518

14



15









19



20



21



22



Economic Support Public Benefit Fraud Information 
 
2014 
Referrals: 3       Investigations: 2        Outcomes:  1 case charged (later in 2015), 1 case screened out, 1 
case still pending  
 
2015 
Referrals:  4         Investigations: 3         (3 internally, 1 referred to Office of Inspector General 
(OIG))  Outcomes:  3 still pending further info/investigation, 1 case from OIG was screened out in 2016 
(1 case was charged criminally in 2015, from a referral in 2014.  That case had 2 people charged. One 
person’s case is settled, the other person’s case is still pending) 
 
2016 
Referrals:  7         Investigations:  7      Outcomes:  4 cases screened out, 1 case referred to DA – did not 
choose to prosecute, 2 are still pending further investigation 
 
*Note - Investigations are internal before passing on to Connie Schuster at Door Co Sheriff’s Dept. for 
further investigation, if warranted.   
 
Current work load:  
**Note – we have many discrepancies/error prone profiles and other referrals that we have not had 
staff time to follow up on.  Currently there are 14 cases that could be investigated, but do not have staff 
time to follow up.  ES staff do internal investigation prior to giving info to Connie Schuster for further 
follow up.  If case warrants, Connie then passes to DA’s office.  In other cases, Connie passes 
investigative info back to us, which I then forward to DA for prosecution.   Every discrepancy could 
potentially result in an overpayment or fraud case.  Currently we have 381 Discrepancies on cases that 
need to be worked.  These Discrepancies are loaded on cases every 6 weeks, so this is ongoing work.   
 
Statistical Reports Included: 
Intentional Program Violation (IPV) by Agency – 2015 
Intentional Program Violation (IPV) by Agency – January 2016 
2013-2015 Fraud Prevention & Investigation Program (FPIP) Overpayments & Savings 
Wisconsin Unduplicated Food Stamp/Food Share Caseload 1995-2015 
 

23



IPV Totals by Agency Calendar Year, 2015 

BAY LAKES 143 
CAPITAL 32 
CENTRAL 60 
EAST CENTRAL 66 
GREAT RIVERS 167 
MORAINE LAKES 22 
NORTHERN 3 
SOUTHERN 47 
WKRP 44 
WESTERN 30 

Red Cliff 

Oneida 2 

Stockbridge–Munsee 

Sokaogon 

Potawatomi 

Menominee 

Bad River 

 Lac Courte Orielles 

Lac du Flambeau 

CONSORTIUM 
TOTALS 

Tribal 
Agencies 

103 

34 

4 
2 

2 

3 

21 

1 

3 

2 

3 

30 

2 

25 

2 
1 

1 

32 

2 

2 26 

3 

5 

9 

4 

16 

112 3 

11 

3 

1 

1 

3 

18 

1 

1 

1 

3 

2 

42 44 

1 

1 

24 
1 

1 

2 

351 

MilES 

CONSORTIA 

233 

614 

Total 1200 

Tribal 2 

24



 

 

IPV Totals by Agency January, 2016 

 

BAY LAKES 10 

CAPITAL 0 

CENTRAL 1 

EAST CENTRAL 6 

GREAT RIVERS 9 

MORAINE LAKES 0 

NORTHERN 1 

SOUTHERN 1 

WKRP 2 

WESTERN 1 

Red Cliff  

Oneida  

Stockbridge–Munsee  

Sokaogon  

Potawatomi  

Menominee  

Bad River  

Lac Courte Orielles  

Lac du Flambeau  

CONSORTIUM 

TOTALS 

Tribal 

Agencies 

8 

 

2 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

1 

 

 

 

2 

2 

 

 

1 

 

 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

9  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

1 2 
 

 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

33 

MilES 

CONSORTIA 

52 

31 

Total 116 

Tribal 0 

25



2013, 2014 and 2015 Fraud Prevention and Investigation Program (FPIP) Overpayments and Savings

Calendar 

Year

Overpay-

ments to be 

Recouped

Future 

Savings 

without 

IPVs

Overpay-

ments and 

Future 

Savings 

without 

IPVs

Persons 

Suspended 

from 

FoodShare 

(IPV)

IPV 

Savings

Overpay-

ments, 

Future 

Savings 

and IPV 

Savings

Program 

Costs

Program 

Benefit 

Savings 

to Cost 

Ratio

Number 

of Investi-

gations

2013 $9,073,386 $11,388,770 $20,462,155 549 $549,000 $21,011,155 $1,272,000 $16.52 7,032

2014 $10,841,042 $11,141,353 $21,982,395 1,085 $1,085,000 $23,067,395 $1,272,000 $18.13 8,002

2015 $12,059,606 $13,292,506 $25,352,112 1,200 $1,200,000 $26,552,112 $1,521,996 $17.45 10,664

26



27



28



  
 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-2345 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

Memo 

To: Ken Pabich, Administrator   

From: Joe Krebsbach 

CC: Kelly Hendee HR Director, Human Services Board, Administrative Committee 

Date: July 7, 2016 

Re: Request to move contracted staff into county positions 

Door County Department of Human Services respectfully requests consideration of the creation 
of four internal staff positions in the Children and Families Support Services Unit.  We would like 
to do this through the dissolving of three independent contracts and bringing these positions in-
house as county employees.  In addition, we would like to add one more CCS case manager 
position.  
 
How we got here: 

 In 2000, the department received an Integrated Service Program (ISP) Grant from the 
state.  At that time, we contracted for services and have been doing so since.  Several 
changes have happened in that program since 2000 including a name change and 
funding changes.  The program in now called Coordinated Services Teams (CST), and the 
funding is now part of our state contract rather than a grant.   

 In 2010 we began billing for some of the services provided through CST. 

 With this increased revenue and local levy, in January 2011 we hired a second full time 
contracted employee for CST 

 In 2014, the department received additional money in our Children’s Long Term Support 
(CLTS) Program.  This money came with the caveat that we remove children from the 
long term care waiting list and get them into services.  We were unable to do this with 
the staff level that we had and as a result, we contracted for an additional 40 hours of 
work.  Since that time, we have also received increases in our base funding in both 2015 
and 2016.   

 In 2015 we launched a new program called Community Comprehensive Community 
Services (CCS).  When we did this our plan was to start services with our existing staff.  
We were aware that the program would quickly grow.  We accounted for this by 
allocating $120,000 to use for two additional contracted positions in 2016.   
 

Our current combination of internal and contracted staff has created several obstacles that have 
compromised the delivery of services to children with special needs in our community.  

29



 
 
 

Problems associated with our current situation: 

 Diminished sense of team— Currently two internal and three contracted staff.  These people 
are doing the same job but are treated different.  It creates challenges in building cohesion 
and a dynamic team when some members of the team don’t have the same privileges as 
others; 

 Confusion among our families, stakeholders, and referral sources about how our contractors 
fit;   

 IT barriers and accessibility to technical assistance, county phones and voice mail system; 
computer system access issues;  

o They have an office in the building but do not have access to the building without it 
being open.   

o Contractors have a phone, but no ability to accept messages on those phones. 
o They use agency paperwork/forms etc. yet have no county email address.   

 Lack of employee performance monitoring and direct supervision of services rendered 
lessens ability to fully direct the work of the staff.  This in turn affects revenue earned. 

 Cost prohibitive to send contractors to training or to have contractors work on agency goals 
such as prevention and planning. 

 HIPAA compliance concerns as we are treating contractors as employees and they are using 
our releases of information document.  There is also concern that we are at greater risk of 
violation when we are using emails to relay information outside of the county’s secure 
system. 

 
Why do something now: 

 The need to add a fourth case manager is prompted by a large upswing in the number of 
referrals to the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) program.  This accrued by the 
end of last year.  We currently have approximately 9 referrals needing to be screened for 
eligibility.  CCS is a program that addresses mental and behavioral health needs across 
the lifespan. It is an entitlement program, meaning we may not have a waitlist.   

 We have not yet hired the contracted staff we have budgeted for in 2016. 

 One of our existing staff indicates that she intends to retire in 2017. If we bring in a 
fourth worker under contract, then we could have four vying for the internal position.  
This has the potential to further erode the ability to create a cohesive team.  

 We can make better use of our funding to manage the growing case load. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

2015 Actual 
Contracted Cost for 3 
Case Managers 

2016 Budgeted Cost 
for 5 Contracted Case 
Managers, which 
included contract 
increases 

2016 Impact for 4 
Internal Case 
Managers 

Difference 

$179,892 $309,320 $329,882 $20,562.00 

 
The average revenue produced by one of the children’s case managers in 2015 was $31,000.00.  
With the addition of the new staff, the additional revenue will offset this difference.   
 
 
 

30



 
 
 

Detail projections for creating Internal positions is based on the following.  

 One individual hired at Max   $94,065 

 One hired at Mid   $84,789 

 Two hired at Min.   $75,514 
           $75,514 
               $329,882  (see fiscal impact attached) 
 
Our proposed change would result in a change from two internal and three contracted staff to 
six internal staff.  All six of these staff will provide supportive services and case management to 
families and children with emotional/mental health needs, developmental disabilities, and/or 
physical disabilities.  This will allow our Children and Families Support Services team to best 
address the needs of our increasing caseload while improving our ability to maximum the 
revenues we collect.    
 
We are asking for approval to move forward with these changes as soon as possible with the 
hope implement this no later than the 4th quarter.  I would be glad to provide any further 
information or clarification that is needed.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joe Krebsbach 
Director 
 

31



32



  
 Door County 
 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-7155 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

 Memo 

To: Ken Pabich, Administrator     

From: Joe Krebsbach  

CC: Kelly Hendee, HR Director, Human Services Board, Admin. Committee  

Date: 6-28-16  

Re: Psychiatric Services    

Ken and Board Members: 

 

I am requesting permission to reduce our psychiatric services from 1.0 FTE to .8 FTE which 

would put the position at 32 hours per week.  While making this request, I would clarify that 

at some point in the future, it may be necessary and more advantageous to move back to a full 

time psychiatric position. There are several factors that are leading to this request after our 

working hard to fill this position as a full-time position not too long ago.   

 

Each Psychiatrist works in their own way.  Dr. O’Rourke has a very different style than our 

previous Psychiatrist, Dr. Miller.  She sees her patients less often than Dr. Miller had, and she 

does not prescribe certain medications that were available through our clinic before.  This is 

neither right nor wrong, simply a philosophical difference. These changes have reduced the 

number of appointments that we have had in the clinic.  In addition, our previous case levels 

have not gone back up as anticipated when Dr. O’Rourke arrived.  Finally, we are providing 

Dr. O’Rourke with a level of nursing services that we did not previously have available.   

 

Given those differences, I believe we can meet the current consumer demand for psychiatric 

services with only 32 hours of work per week.  

 

With this requested change, I am asking that we keep the benefit package including Health 

Insurance Coverage consistent with a full time employee.  I understand that this would be 

treating the Dr. differently than other employees, but the reality is that the position and 

demand is different with a psychiatric shortage throughout the country. We have had 

experience in the department with the Psychiatrist position being both contracted and internal.  

We have had much greater success with team work, patient care, and keeping inpatient costs 

down with the Dr. being “in house”.  

 

 

 

33



 
 
 

Keeping the position part time while continuing to provide full time benefits is more cost 

effective than contracting for services.  The figures in the chart below are based on 2017 

employee cost projections.  The contracted services projections are based on our 2014 rate 

and a rate the Brown County Director has recently received.  

 

 

The contracted rates do not take into account that we would also pay a contracted Dr. travel 

time to and from home to Door County.  Some require lodging expense, will not enter notes 

into our electronic system, and may limit to us the number of clients they would see in an 

hour or day.   

 

The figures presented here are based on our projected costs for 2017.  I am requesting that if 

this is approved, that we could move forward with this prior to 2017, potentially beginning 

Oct. 1, 2016.  This would net a reduction of approximately $10,000.00 for 2016. 

 

Thank you for considering this request.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Joe Krebsbach 

 1.0 FTE or 40 

Hrs./Wk. 

.8FTE or 32 Hrs./Wk.   Difference 

Psychiatrist costs with 

Full Benefits 

$253,582.00 $207,506.00 $46,076.00 

savings 

   # of contacted 

hours that could be 

purchased for 

$207,506.00.   

Contracted Service@ 

$210.00/Hr. for 50 

Weeks. (Door Co. 

2014 rate) 

 $336,000.00 20 Hrs. per week 

Contracted Service @ 

$310.00/Hr. for 50 

Wks.   (Brown Co. 

recent quote.) 

 $515,840.00 13 Hrs. per week 

34



  
 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-2345 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

Memo 

To:        Kelly Hendee, HR Director  

From: Joe Krebsbach 

CC: Human Services Board, Admin/Finance Committee 

Date: July 7, 2016 

Re:        Request for increased hours Disabilities Benefits Specialist 

Kelly, 

I am writing to request consideration of a change in hours for Jess Holland at the ADRC.  Jess 

is currently working as our Disabilities Benefits Specialist.  She has been in the position for 

three years and each year, we have had her at a different amount of hours.  We started her at 

20 in 2013.  Moved it to 40 in 2015 and then back down to 28 in 2016.  These movements 

have been a result of it being a new position and trying to get a handle on both the budget and 

the needs of consumers.   

 

She is very effective in her role and she has been able to assist more clients than the state 

average for EBS’s.  Jess is both productive and efficient in her work.  Since the reduction in 

her hours there have been times where she has not been able to complete her work in the 

allotted hours.  She has remained outside of her work time to get work done to meet consumer 

needs.  We believe that the addition of the four hours per week will allow her to meet those 

needs while providing her compensation for the time she is putting in. 

 

Please see the attached fiscal impact statement to see the potential impact of this if it is 

approved. 

 

If you need further information, please let me know. 

 

 

Joe   

35



36



37



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\07-07-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
7-7-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-Mary Bittorf  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Vacant 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Sarah Bryan  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers - Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

38


	2016-07-12 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-07-12 HS Board
	2016-06-22 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2016-06-22 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2016-06-22 Unapproved Public Participation Affidavit & Participant List

	2016-06-22 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	HS Board Monthly Report July 2016 Final
	Board Reports - Units Statistical Report 6.30.16
	7.12.16 Board Voucher Memo
	Economic Support Public Benefit Fraud Information
	IPV Map YTD 2015 FP - 3-   Final
	2016 January IPV MAP - 4 
	FPIP Report 3 Year ComparisonFP - 2
	FoodShare Caseloads
	Memo Contracted Staff  
	CM Fiscal Impact
	2017 Psych  Proposal final
	Elderly Benefits Specialist Change in Hours Memo
	DBS Fiscal Impact
	ADRC promo Letter
	07-07-2016 ORG CHART




